SOLICITATION W56HZV-04-R-S124

ATTACHMENT I

CONTRACT SPECIFICATIONS FOR CLINS 1241 and 1242

TANKER, BITUMINOUS, TRANSPORT, 20 TON
THE VEHICLE SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH THE FOLLOWING MINIMUM EQUIPMENT:
Steel Tank:

-
20 Ton capacity (min)

System shall be heated by either a flue style heater or by hot oil exchange: 

Burner:  (heater style)

-
Automatic controls 

-
Refractory combustion chamber 

-
Forced draft fan 

-
Flame safeguard 

Hot oil circulation: (hot oil)

-
Positive displacement pumps

-
2'' O.D. minimum finned hot oil coils

-
120 gal, expansion tank (min)

-
Strainer 

Fire tube: (depending on design, may or may not apply)

-
Multi-pass system

-
20'' diameter main tube (min)


Requirements for either style system:

· Heating system shall be capable of maintaining temperature of asphalt contents between 130 and 160 degrees F during transport

· Covered exhaust vent

Portability:

· Dual wheeled axles 

· Mechanical telescopic landing gear.

Asphalt:

-
internal safety overflow

-
3'' flanged asphalt inlet 

-
3'' flanged asphalt outlet

-
2 qty 3” hoses, 20 feet long minimum

Ladders and manholes:

-
Internal and external ladder  

-
Manhole 

Accessories:

-
Tool box with all tools required for operator maintenance

-
Fire extinguisher – 5 lbs. capacity minimum, ABC type.

ATTACHMENT 2

TECHNICAL INFORMATION QUESTIONNAIRE

Technical Information Questionnaire

(tiq)

General Guidance

1)
The purpose of this questionnaire is to determine the suitability of your equipment to satisfy the requirements as stated in the vehicle specification.  Answer all questions applicable to your product.   

2)
In addition to the following questions, you are required to submit two copies of your commercial literature for the vehicle being offered.  The commercial literature should be detailed enough to verify your answers to the questions.  

3)
If your commercial literature does not provide information relating to a particular question, you are required to provide a written explanation of your vehicles ability to meet that particular requirement with your written proposal. 

4)
Information Notes:

(a)  For components procured by the vehicle manufacturer, the component manufacturer’s name and model or part number shall be shown.

(b)  Curb weight shown shall be weight of vehicle offered, completely equipped and with coolant, fuel and lubricants, (less only weight of payload including operator).  Weight distribution empty shall be based on curb weight.

(c)  Gross vehicle weight (GVW) shall include curb weight of the vehicle and full payload including operator.  Weight distribution loaded shall be based on GVW.

(d)  Gross combination weight (GCW) shown shall include vehicle curb weight, weight of the operator (175 pounds), and weight of a loaded semi trailer coupled to the vehicle (where applicable).

5)
Units:

The data provided in the TIQ is to be provided in English units, unless otherwise specified.  Metric units may be provided if clearly defined and identified.

6)
All written information is to be in English.

NOTE:  FAILURE TO PROVIDE ALL OF THE INFORMATION REQUIRED MAY RENDER YOUR PROPOSAL INELIGIBLE FOR AWARD.

CLINS 1241 and 1242
Technical Information Questionnaire (TIQ)

TANKER, BITUMINOUS, TRANSPORT, 20 TON
A.  GENERAL
Personnel Responding to Questionnaire

Name ________________________________________________

Title _________________________________________________

Company Responsibility/Position __________________________

Telephone/Fax Numbers _________________________________

E-mail address _________________________________________

Vehicle Manufacturer

_______________________
Mailing Address
 
_______________________

_______________________

_______________________

B.  VEHICLE:

Manufacturer/Model Number of Vehicle offered:
_____________________________

_______________________________________________________________________

Physical Characteristics (brief description): ____________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________

C. STEEL TANK
Is tank non-corrosive? Yes_______No________

Is tank made of steel? Yes_______No________

What type of steel is used for the tank? _____________________________

How is the tank protected from corrosion?_____________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________

What is the capacity of the tank (tons)? _______________________________________

Dimension of internal safety overflow (inches)? ________________________________

Provide the type and dimension of inlet and outlet (inches)? _______________________ 

Is there a valve for draining tank? ____________________________________________

Is vehicle equipped with an internal and external ladder? Yes_________No__________
If so, please describe:

_______________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________

Is a manhole provided?  YES______  NO_________
Describe manhole and cover including dimension (inches). ________________________

________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________

D. PORTABILITY:
Is the vehicle provided with mechanical telescopic landing gear? Yes_______No________
Is the vehicle provided with dual wheeled axles? Yes_______No________
E. HEATING SYSTEM:

Is the heating system capable of maintaining a temperature of the asphalt content between 130 deg F and 160 deg F during transport? Yes_________No_________

What style of heating method is used? Heater sytle_______ Hot oil exchange_______

F. BURNER (heater style):

Are automatic burner controls provided?  Yes________ No_________

Is combustion chamber a refractory type? Yes______No________
Equipped with a forced draft fan? Yes_______No________

Flame safeguard provided? Yes_______No________
G. HOT OIL CIRCULATION (if applicable):

Is the pump (s) positive displacement? Yes________No________

What is the outer dimension of the finned hot oil coils (in)? ___________________________

What is the capacity of the expansion tank (gal)? Please describe ________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
Equipped with a strainer? Yes_______No________
H. FIRE TUBE (if applicable):

Is the flow system a multi-pass system? Yes__________No____________ 
What is the diameter of the main tube? ________

I. ACESSORIES:

Is a tool box provided? Yes_______No_________

Are all operator maintenance tools provided? Yes_______No_________

Is a 5 lb. (minimum) ABC type fire extinguisher provided? Yes_______No_________

J.  Provide the following information regarding dealer support:

a. Name and location:_________________________________________________

b. POC:______________________________________________________

c. Address:___________________________________________________

d. Phone:_____________________________________________________

e. Email:_____________________________________________________

Website if any:_______________________________________________
ATTACHMENT 3 – DELIVERY QUESTIONNAIRE (Amended 7-8-04)
This Delivery Questionnaire, as completed by the Offeror, forms the primary basis for the Government’s evaluation of Delivery.  In addition to the information provided by the Offeror, the Government may use any other information available (such as contacting provided Points of Contact, on-site visits to proposed performance locations, and internet searches) in performing the assessment.  Offerors are cautioned that failure to completely fill out this Delivery Questionnaire may result in your proposal being determined ineligible for award.

1.  Item identification/initial quantity: 





, 
 minimum

2.  Objective Delivery Date/Delivery Location: 







3.  Your offer will be evaluated on the basis of a single date for completion of delivery of the initial quantity to the required location in Iraq as required by the fill-in (Section B).  This date is expressed in terms of Days after Contract Award (DAC).  What is your proposed delivery of the entire initial quantity to the required location in Iraq in DAC?


Note: This number of days must match the number included in Section B.

4.  Availability

a. Are you currently in production of the offered item (dealers should so state)?  What is the annual volume of production of the offered item?

b. What is the routine production lead time (PLT) after receipt of an order (days/less transportation)?

c. Do you have any of the offered vehicles currently built in inventory or otherwise immediately available?  If so, how many and where are they located?

5.  Lead Times – In support of your proposed delivery date(s) in the solicitation, provide your timeline for completion of the following events:


a. Vehicles shipped from inventory (if applicable)

Event







DAC
Deliver to Point of Embarkation (POE) 




Transit from POE to Point of Debarkation (POD)



POD to arrival at FOB point in Iraq**

b. Newly manufactured vehicles

Event







DAC


Complete Manufacturing Process



Delivery to POE



Transit from POE to POD



POD to arrival at FOB point in Iraq**

**Delivery date in DAC to destination point specified in Section B should match Section B fill-in

6.  Manufacturing Details

a. Who is the original equipment manufacturer (OEM) of the offered item, and where is the original manufacturing location?

b. Provide the identity of any country that has provided more that 25% of the value of the end product offered.

c. If applicable, what is the nature of your relationship with the OEM?  Provide a POC at the OEM familiar with this relationship (the POC must be able to communicate in English)


Name


Title


Telephone Number


Address


E-mail address (not website address)

d. If the Offeror is planning on accelerating the delivery of the item, explain the steps you will take that will reduce the normal PLT or transportation timeframes.

7.  Shipment Details

a. What is the original location of the vehicles (either manufacturing location or inventory point)?

b. If applicable, identify the port that the vehicles will ship from.

c. How will the vehicles be transported from original location to the POE?

d. How will the vehicles be transported into theatre (POE to POD)?

e. Identify the planned POD.

f. Explain, if applicable, how the items will be transported from the POD to the final delivery point.

g. Provide name of shipping company, phone number and e-mail address of POC with shipping company.


ATTACHMENT 5 (Amended 7-8-04)
Pricing Questionnaire

The Offeror shall fill in their proposed prices as shown below for the proposed unit prices for the First Ordering Period estimated quantity and the Second Ordering Period estimated quantity, and for the CLIN 2001AA manuals:

1st Ordering Period:

Hardware Unit Price, including manuals                                                     $ ___________

Transportation/Shipment, insurance, security and all other costs

per Unit                                                                                                        $ ___________

Total Unit Price (same as price for First Ordering Period in “Schedule of 

Supplies/Services)                                                                                        $ ___________

CLIN 2001AA price for additional manuals (see Schedule of 

Supplies/Services)                                                                                        $ ___________

2nd Ordering Period:

Hardware Unit Price, including manuals                                                   $ ___________

Transportation/Shipment, insurance, security and all other costs

per Unit                                                                                                       $ ___________

Total Unit Price (same as price for Second Ordering Period in “Schedule of 

Supplies/Services)                                                                                       $ ___________

ATTACHMENT 6
Small Business Questionnaire 

Small Business Participation Questionnaire

1.  All Offerors shall provide the following information:

Base Year

Business Category
Maximum Contract Value        Percentage of SB Participation*

Total Subcontracting

(Large + Small Bus.)



SB

SDB

WOSB

VOSB

SDVOSB

HUBZoneSB

HBCU/MI

* Includes first-tier subcontractors only. Interdivisional transfers are considered subcontracts.  Includes prime offeror participation if the prime is a U.S. small business concern.

Example:

Base Year

Business Category
Maximum Contract Value        Percentage of SB Participation*

Total Subcontracting

(Large + Small Bus.)


$1,000,000


…100%

SB




$   100,000


….10%

SDB




$       5,000


 ....05%

2.  All Offerors shall provide the names of small business concerns, including the prime offeror if a small business concern, who would participate in the proposed contract, the small business classification of each small business concern (i.e., SB, SDB, WOSB, VOSB, SDVOSB, HUBZoneSB, HBCU/MI), type of supply and service, and the total estimated dollars for their subcontract, substantially in the format that follows:

Base Year



Name of Small
Small Business      Supply or Service  Total U.S. Dollars

Business Concern        Classification(s)

Example:

Name of Small
Small Business 
Supply or Service
Total U.S. Dollars

Business Concern        Classification(s)

ABC, Inc.

SB


transmission

$10,000

EFG, Inc.

SDB


packaging

$  5,000

XYZ Co

SB


chassis

$100,000



(Prime Offeror)

